							STATE: Wisconsin						
					COUNTY:								
	NATIONAL R	CES	Waukesha										
	INVENT	ORY - NOMIN	ATION	FURM		FOR NPS US			4				
	(Type all ent	ns)	ENTRY NUMBER . DATE										
Π	. NAME						FEB 2	1977	2 1				
	COMMON: Congressman to be notifi												
	Chapel of	St. Mary the	Virgi	a	Sen.	. Wm. Proxmire							
	AND/OR HISTORIC:			Gaylord A. Nelson									
G	2. LOCATION Rep. Glenn R. Davis												
	STREET AND NUMBER: On grounds of Nashotah House, Episcopal Seminary, 1 mi. S												
		and 1 mi. W of Nashotah on Nashotah House Road											
	CITY OR TOWN:						- A		1				
	Nashotah J	<u> </u>		·	1								
		STATE			CODE COUNTY:								
	<u>Wisconsin 5305</u> CLASSIFICATION	58		55	Waukes	ha		<u>133</u>	8				
	CATEGORY	1				1	ACCESS						
S	(Check One)		OWNERSHIP			STATUS	ACCESSIBLE						
Z	District 🕅 Building	n 🗌 Public	Public Public Acquisition:			🖄 Occupied	Yes:		1				
0	Site Structur			In Pro	cess	Unoccupied	🗌 Restric						
	🗌 Object	🔲 Both		Being	Considered	Preservation work		estricted					
-						in progress	X No						
U	PRESENT USE (Check One	PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate)											
\supset	Agricultural	Government	🗌 Park		ł	Transportation	Commen	ts]				
R	Commercial	Industrial	_	ate Reside	nce	Other (Specify)	·····	,					
F	Educational Military Religious Entertainment Museum Scientific												
S S													
z 4	OWNER OF PROPERTY												
	Nashotah House (Episcopal Seminary)												
ш	STREET AND NUMBER:												
ш	REGIONAL T								5TATE:				
S	CITY OR TOWN:				STATE:	EGISTER		P	5				
	Nashotah LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION							55	l				
	COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY C						<u> </u>		COUNTY				
	Waukesha County Courthouse												
	STREET AND NUMBER:												
	CITY OR TOWN:				105155			waukesna	,				
							<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>						
	Waukesha			Wisco	nsin	55	5 –						
6.	S. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS												
	TITLE OF SURVEY:								ШZ				
	Historic Ameri	can Building	s Surve	2 y					코				
	DATE OF SURVEY: 1960		X	Federal	State	County	Local		ENTRY NUMBER				
	DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY					•							
	Library of Con	gress							鳴				
	STREET AND NUMBER.							2					
	CITY OR TOWN:				STATE:		COE	E C	ф ф				
	Washington				Distr	ict of Columbia	a 11	2	₽₽				
	L												

7.	DESCRIPTION									
		(Check One)								
	CONDITION	X Excellent	Good	🗌 Fair	Det	eriorated	🔲 Ruins	Unexposed		
	CONDITION		(Check Or	ne)			(Che	eck One)		
		X Alter	red	Unaltered		ì	Moved	T Original Site		

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

An exceptionally fine example of Perpendicular Gothic, the Chapel of St. Mary the Virgin is built of light grey native limestone laid random ashlar with tooled joints. A single-story building with "an unusual, high screentype belfry...," the chapel has a steep gable roof with a semi-octagonal hip over the chancel. There is no clerestory. The building is divided into six bays, each containing a pair of slender lancet windows, and bays are separated by well-proportioned buttresses which terminate at the level of the window-arch apices. Facing northwest toward Upper Nashotah Lake, with a surrounding of tall trees and broad lawn, the chapel has a uniquely picturesque setting still reminiscent of the wilderness in which it was built.

Except for having been joined at one side into a group of large seminary buildings in 1890, the chapel has undergone little exterior change other than considerable weathering. What was formerly a side porch was converted into a vestibule which connects with the building group on the southwest. A great deal of decorative woodwork was added to the original interior as the building was adapted to full use as a seminary chapel from its original use as a mission chapel. This might reasonably be construed as more a matter of elaboration upon the original interior than of frank alteration.

Construction was begun in 1859 but was delayed by the Civil War and not completed until 1866.

S



IGNIFICANCE			
PERIOD (Check One or More as	Appropriate)		
Pre-Columbian	16th Century	18th Century	20th Century
15th Century	17th Century	X 19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicat	ole and Known) 1859-186	6	
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropria	ate)	
Abor iginal	Education	Political	🔲 Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
🔲 Historic	🔲 Industry	losophy	
Agriculture	Invention	Science	_
X Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture	
Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	
Commerce	Literature	itarian	
Communications	Military	Theater	
Conservation	Music	Transportation	

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

S

z

0

 \mathbf{H}

υ

 \supset

2

1

5

z

ш

ш

S

While many fine examples of <u>Gothic Revival</u> architecture are to be found in Wisconsin's church buildings, the Chapel of St. Mary the Virgin at Nashotah is an exceptional example of its type. Architecture must be considered the primary area of significance of the chapel but the area of religion/ philosophy has to be included to some extent. Egar, in mentioning the new stone Chapel at Nashotah, describes it as "a neat and substantial structure, in the early English style..."¹ Perrin elaborates somewhat on the point, stating, "That many of the finest of Wisconsin's older churches styled in the Gothic manner are those of the Anglican Communion can be explained by the fact that the Episcopal Church had just restored to itself historic rites and ceremonies which also called for greater fidelity in its architecture."²

Of such churches in which "the use of native limestone [was] worked into expressions of English Perpendicular Gothic," Berrin cites three which he considers outstanding.³ The Chapel of St. Mary the Virgin is one of the three, and of them it is the least massive and the simplest in design which, along with the beauty of its stone, imparts a feeling of grace and reverence quite in keeping with its name. This is indeed no accident, as the chapel is the work of the distinguished American architect and churchman, Richard Upjohn of New York.⁴

1: Egar, 86 2. Perrin, <u>The Architecture of Wisconsin</u>, 79 3. <u>Idem</u> 4. Idem



9.	MAJOR	BIBLIOGR	APHICAL RI	FERENCI	S								
	Egar, John H., The Story of Nashotah, Burdick & Armitage, Milwaukee, 1874										8		
	(Reprinted from the London Edition) 86.												
I	Perrin, R. W. E., The Architecture of Wisconsin, State Historical Society of												
	Wisconsin, Madison, 1967, 78-79.												
I	Perrin, R. W. E., Historic Wisconsin Architecture, Wisconsin Chapter, AIA,												
}	Milwaukee, 1960, 15.												
1	Perrin, R. W. E., <u>Historic Wisconsin Buildings</u> , Milwaukee Public Museum, Milwaukee, 1962, 88, 90.												
	ľ.	LIWauke	e, 1962,	88, 90.	на. 								
10.	GEOGI	RAPHICAL	DATA										
			ND LONGITU	DE COORD	INATES					GITUDE CO			
	DEFIN	ING A RECT	TANGLE LOC	ATING THE	PROPERTY	0 R	DEF			POINT OF		ERTY	
c	ORNER	LAT	ITUDE	LON	GITUDE	R	L	ATITUDE	5	L	ONGITUD	E	1
		-		-	nutes Seconds	De	-	Minutes	Seconds	Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	
	NW	0	• •	0	, ,,		0	,		0	,		
	NE SE	0				N	43	04	-57	W 88	25	34	
	S₩	õ	· •	•	· •								
1		MATE ACRE	EAGE OF NON	INATED P	ROPERTY: 0	.25						·	N
L.	IST ALL	STATES A	ND COUNTIES	FOR PROP	ERTIES OVER		IG ST	ATE OR C	OUNTY	UNDARIE	5	· •	п
s	TATE:				CODE	cour	ΝТΥ		THE MALL		X –	CODE	1
-	TATE:				CODE	COUN			Y N	April 1	P	CODE	m
]	MATE.									S CIUS	1-1	CODE	-
5	TATE:		. <u></u>		CODE	cour	NTY;		D.AX	~6 ~~~	2 101	CODE	z
						1		E	50,0	is is			S
5	TATE:				CODE	cour	NTY:		S SY	71	R	CODE	1 -
								<u> </u>		p`	Σ_{-}		סג
		PREPARE	D BY						Xen	181	<u>/</u>		–
		ID TITLE:											0
-	Donal	d N. And	derson, A	sst. Di	rector, H	isto	ric_	Sites a	& Marke	rs Div	ision		
	State	Histor	ical Soci	Atv of	Wisconsin					Octo	ber 7,	1071	-
s	TREET	AND NUMBE	R:	cty ur	<u>WISCOUSIU</u>								0
	816 S	tate St	reet										z
G	ITY OR	TOWN:				STAT	E					CODE	- v
	<u>Madis</u>	on				Wisc	ons:					55	
12.	STATE	LIAISON	OFFICER CI	RIFICA	IION		N	ATIONAL	REGISI	ER VERI		1	
		-	I State Liais			Th	erebv	certify th	hat this p	opertv is	included	in the	
	tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law					I hereby certify that this property is included in the National Register.							
			nominate this				\wedge	5					
	in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set					1 + A Connotter							
	forth by the National Park Service. The recommended					- Mult A Chunding							
	level of significance of this nomination is:					Ch	nief, C	Office of 2	Archeolog	y and Hist	toric Ples	ervation	
	National 🗌 State 🗌 Local 👥							-					
	$\int h(x) dx$						4 -	FE	B 2 3	1972			
in Vane Morta Anath					Date								
James Morton Smith						AT	TEST	· / •					
		U		JULL				11 . 1	/ •	12			
	Title	Direc	<u>ctor, Sta</u>	te Hist	orical			///////////////////////////////////////	11111		1. 1 Å		and the second
			-	of Wis		-	- W	Keepe	t of The	ational R	egister	4-	
		4101						FEB	ľ			Y	
	Date	NUV	1 1 2 1971	-		Da	te	150	0 17/4	•			

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM



National Register Property - Correction

CONTINUATION SHEET

ITEM NUMBER 8

PAGE 1

Correction to Chapel of St. Mary the Virgin, Nashotah, Waukesha Co., Wisconsin

Richard Upjohn has incorrectly been credited with the design of the chapel, which was actually executed by James Douglas. The mistake occurred since Upjohn did submit plans for the chapel, as a gift, which were beyond the means of the church. According to the minutes of the trustees annual meeting on 16 June 1859, receipt of partial plans from Upjohn was acknowledged and a resolution was passed to return the plans because of the high cost to build from them. Minutes from the 1860 annual meeting mention that the construction of the chapel was in progress, but do not mention the source of the plans. It has been assumed that Upjohn submitted revised plans and was the architect of the chapel (Richard Perrin, 1962, 1967, 1976; H.A.B.S., 1960).

However, M. Fred Himmerich of St. Paul's Episcopal Church in Watertown, Wisconsin noticed the similarity between St. Paul's and St. Mary's at Nashotah. St. Paul's was designed by Douglas in 1859 and is a brick structure; the contract with Douglas is extant. Himmerich also found the original contract and specifications for the Chapel of St. Mary, signed by the trustees and Douglas and dated a few months after the St. Paul's contract. Account books for both churches show entries of \$25.00 paid to James Douglas for plans.

The Statement of Significance as originally written is appropriate with this correction.

State Historic Preservation Signature br